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"™ Subledt. £uw. Date: 30/05/19 17:02 2y
Subject: Fw: Detall of ICJS Nodal Officer From: CCTNS_Uttar Pradesh <cct & up@nerb.nic.in>

o “"adgts@up.nic.in” <adgts@up.nic.in>,
B rtsha@up.nic.in” <tshg@up.iic.in>

MHA Ietter.pdf (438kB)

Sir, _
Pleass find the trail mail and do the needful.
|

Regards Team CCTNS UP. ‘
\

i 25PM ) ) L

il Sg" %001%\?52 Bihar; CCTNS_ Chhattisgarh; CCTNS_D&N Havell; CCTNS_Daman & Di; CCTNS_ED?"::{.C_,‘FNS

' CTNS_Kerala; CCTNS_Lakshadweep; COCTNS _Madhya Pradesh; CCTNS_Maharas tra; CC

NS Puducherty; CCTNS_Rajasthan; CCTNS_Sikkim; CCTNS_Uttar Pradesh;
B CCTNS. Jammu Kashmir; adgtstelangana@govin

From: ICJS
Sant: Thursday,
To: CCTNS_A&N Islan
CCTNS_Gog; CCTNS _Gujrat, C
Manipur, CCTNS_Nagaland; CCT
CCTNS_Uttarakhand; CCTNS_West Bengal;
Subject: FW: Detail of 1CJS Nodal Officer

SirMadam,
UT.

705419 (Tralling mails). * )
( ber, and E-mall ID) of ICJS Nodal Officer of your State

This is if reference to email dated 08-04-19 and 1 j
honefFax, Mobile num

Kindly share the details (Name, Designation, Telep

Regards, TN = T
Team ICJS
National Crime Records Bureau
From: ICJS
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 3:59 PM ,
desh: CCTNS_Bihar; CCTNS_ Chhattisgarh; CCTNS_Goa; CCTNS_Gujrat;

To: CCTNS_A&N island; CCTNS_Andhra Pra
CCTNS_Haryana; CCTNS_Kamalaka; CCTNS_Kerala;
CCTNS_Orissa; CCTNS_Puducherry; CCTNS_Punjab; CCTNS_Rajast

Subject: Detail of 1CJS Nodal Officer

CCTNS_Lakshadweep; CCTNS_Madhya Pradesh; CCTNS_Maharashtra,
han; CCTNS_Sikkim; CCTNS_Tripura; CCTNS Manipur

SirMadam,

Please see the trailing mail. ‘
it is requested to share the details (Name, Designation, Telephone/Fax, Mobile number, and E-mail ID) of ICJS Nodal Officer.

Regards,

Dr. AK. Shrivastav C—(}; (¢ THS

Jr. Staff Officer e e
National Crime Records Bureat

NH-8, Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037 .

From: Mohan Krishna
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 6:48 P

" To: ectns_state; cetns_ut » ; )
Cc: Sushil Kannan; Anand Kumer Shrivastav AR ISR e Cj?’/)() \0\

Subject: ICJS Nodal Officer details . )

SirMadarm, | / b I Lo U 3

MHA vide Letter No. 22011/10/2009-SR(CCTNS) dated 03-04-2019 requested all Stale Governments to set up State Committee for
CCTNS Apex Committee for ICJS and share the details with MHA/NCRB. Copy of

implementation of ICJS or mandate the existing
the letter is enclosed. :
In this regard, it Is requested to share the details of ICJS Nodal Officer in your State/UT stich as name, designation, Mobile numbe

Officer Number, Fax Number and e-mall ID.

With Best Regards

A, Mohan Krishna

Deputy Director {C - [if)
National Crime Records Bureau
NH-8 Mahipalpur

New Delhi - 110037

Mobile: 08527747692

>~
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No. 22011/10/2009-8R (CCTNS) ‘
‘Government of Indla |
Ministry of Home Affairs ' R
{(Women Safety Division)
North Block, New Delhi. |
Dated the 3 April, 2019

To, ) . !
Addl. Chief Secretary / Secretary / Prl. Secretary (Home Department)
All States 1 UTs : . },

Subject:- Constitution of ICJS-State Level Conimitteé & Nomination of 1CJS =
Nodal Officér - reg.

| am directed to refer 10 MHA letters No, 22011/5/2010-SR (CCTNS) dated 30
September, 2015 and 16" May, 2015 (copies enclosed) regarding setting up of State
Level Commitiee for Interoperable Criminal Justice Systern (ICJS). This system seeks
to inlegrate Police. Courls, Prisons, Forensic Labs, Prosecutian offices & Fingerprinis
on- a4 single™irteroperable dignal plaform across the country. NCRB has been
designated as the Central Nodal Agency for ICJS, and NIC will be implementing the
project. 1CJS platform has Police data of 35 States / UTs, Prisons data of 32 Slates /
UTs, Gourt data of 32 States / UTs, Forensic data of 69 Labs (out of 110 Forensic Labs)
and Prosecution data of three (03) States. Process of integration is underway.

2, [ am further directed to state that in this context, in order to expedite the process
of implementation of 1CJS, it is important to have a State Level Committee for ICJS with
members from each pillars (Police, Court, Prisoh, Prosecution departments and
Eorensic laboratories) as Single Point of Contact. The existing Apex Committee for
CCTNS could also be considered to be designated for the purpose after bringing in
suilable representation from e-court, Prosecution, Prison and Forensic.

3. Accordingly, it is requested lo kindly set up State Commiltee for implermentation
of ICJS or mandate the exisling Apex Committes for CCTNS for 1CJS and share tetails
with MHA7NCRE. Ttis also requested to share details of Nodal Officers nominated for ;
1CJS in the State 7 UT for further correspondence in the matter. L

(Anil S\ubra;}ﬁtﬁigﬁ%
Director (Women Safety)
Tel. 23094483

ce Ot

Copy to -
i)

() Director, N
All States Informatics Qfficer of NIC.

CRB, Mahipalpur, New Delhi.
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